COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 16, 2017

Mr. Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC
6473 County Road 120
Hesperus, CO 81326

Re: King Coal Mine, Review of subsidence report, Q3 2017

Dear Mr. Bird:

Thank you for the letter regarding subsidence inspections related to the King Coal Mine for the third
quarter of 2017. The Division has no comments or questions.

Sincerely,

Z 28

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist 11
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